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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Ang, Jeannie <jeannie.ang@sg.gaig.com> on behalf of Motor Claims 
<motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2024 3:50 PM
To: raymond; admin-d; SUR; assignments
Cc: Chew, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Accident Involving FBN5529L & SMG3854S on 01/07/2024 | GAIC REF: 

CLMOMVP000001563
Attachments: 12534_Claim File.pdf

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Raymond, 
 
Noted on your request. 
 
 
 
Aside to LKK, 

Please accept assignment for TP survey.  

Thank you. 
 
For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please 
email to generalclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims,  please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 

  

Jeannie Ang 
Executive, Property & Casualty Claims 
jeannie.ang@sg.gaig.com 

 

Division 
3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 
Centennial Tower Singapore 039190  
• +65 6804 7846 office  

 

  

    

   

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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Classified as General 

From: raymond <raymond@bhh.com.sg>  
Sent: 10 July 2024 2:50 PM 
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 
Subject: [External] RE: Accident Involving FBN5529L & SMG3854S on 01/07/2024 
 
Dear Jeannie, Please a ssign LKK Auto Consultants for the pre -repair s urvey. Thanks Best Regar ds, Ray mond Ba n Hock Hin Co. , Pte Ltd T el: (6 5) 62 81 652 0 x 220 | Fax: (65) 6 284 29 69 Visit us at https:  //www. bhh.  com. sg Face book: https:  //www. fa cebook.  com/bhhsg  
 

Dear Jeannie, 
 
Please assign LKK Auto Consultants for the pre-repair survey. 
 
Thanks 

Best Regards, 
Raymond 
Ban Hock Hin Co., Pte Ltd 
Tel: (65) 6281 6520 x 220 | Fax: (65) 6284 2969 
Visit us at https://www.bhh.com.sg  
Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/bhhsg  
  
This mail and/or attachments are confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and/or attachments is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately by email and delete this message and all its 
attachments. 

  

 
 

 

Classified as General 

From: Ang, Jeannie <jeannie.ang@sg.gaig.com> On Behalf Of Motor Claims 
Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2024 2:13 PM 
To: raymond <raymond@bhh.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: Accident Involving FBN5529L & SMG3854S on 01/07/2024 
 
Claim ref: CLMOMVP000001563 
 

Without Prejudice 

Dear Sirs, 
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We append the following list of our panel surveyors:- 

1.       AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 

2.       A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd. 

3.       Priority Services 

4.       RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 

5.       LKK Auto Consultants  

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected for the survey to be carried out. 

 
Please note that this email is on "Without Prejudice", and should not be construed as an admission of liability.  

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
Sent: 10 July 2024 11:13 AM 
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 
Subject: [External] Accident Involving FBN5529L & SMG3854S on 01/07/2024 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, We attached the thir d party claim documents for your perusal. Appreciate for you to arrange for the pre-re pair survey. Thanks Best Regards, Ray mond Ba n Hock Hin Co. , Pte Lt d Tel: (6 5) 6 281 65 20 x 220 | Fax: (65) 6284 2 969  
 

Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We aƩached the third party claim documents for your perusal. 
 
Appreciate for you to arrange for the pre-repair survey. 
 
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

  

 
 

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify 
the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you 
are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  


